# VARSHA PANT

Phone: +91 9667967642 Varshapant792@gmail.com 19\29, Old Rajinder Nagar, New Delhi - 110060

Having dealt with teaching experience in schools along with my graduation & post-graduation awarded me with a diverse exposure of learning and teaching parallelly. I believe, knowledge can always be gained & implemented at different levels to make a better tomorrow & a better society, so I chose to uphold myself to a larger platform through UPSC. I have written MPPSC mains in my first attempt and then moved forward for a greater goal called UPSC and currently pursuing the same.

## **EDUCATION**

MSc. Devi Ahilaya Vishwa Vidyalaya, Indore

May 2015

MSc. Mathematics

**BSc.** Devi Ahilaya Vishwa Vidyalaya, Indore BSc. Mathematics & Computer science

May 2012

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

# St. Vincent Pallotti Higher Secondary School, Indore

June 2013 to May 2018

**Teacher & Coordinator**, Social Science & Mathematics

- Taught Social Science & Mathematics, from class V to VIII, course averaging 55 students per section with four sections per class, covering the following topics: polity, history, geography and mathematics.
- Developed quizzes, exams, and homework
- Revised the syllabus to meet accreditation standards
- Organized Mathematics & Science Olympiad from I to XII standard

# Vedanta MPPSC Coaching Institute, Indore

Aug 2015 to June 2017

**Faculty**, Polity & History

• Taught Polity and History to MPPSC aspirants

**St. Arnolds Higher Secondary School**, Indore **Teacher (Part time)**, Mathematics & English

May 2011 to April 2012

• Responsible for teaching and managing classes up to V

### PRESENTATIONS AND INVITED LECTURES

# Workshop

- Development of content-based teaching and learning materials, Lesson Plans
- Child guidance and counselling

### Seminar

• Effective learning of students, Hotel Sayaji, Indore, Madhya Pradesh

### PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

## Seminar or Workshop

- Cultural Diversity in your classroom, Indore
- Capacity building program on CCE conducted by Dr. Aabha Bharat Shah, Nagpur, Maharashtra

#### Certification

Teaching character and creating positive classrooms, organized by CBSE

Positive psychology meets K-12 pedagogy. This course explores key ideas of positive psychology and shows how great teachers apply those lessons to maximize student engagement and accomplishments through lectures, discussions, interviews & footage of great educators in actions

#### **OTHER**

Hobby – Cooking, reading

#### REFERENCES

### Rev. Fr. Thomas Tharakunnal, Manager

St. Vincent Pallotti Higher Secondary School, Indore

Phone: +91 9893082067

### Rev. Fr. Sijo Chacko, Principal

St. Vincent Pallotti Higher Secondary School, Indore

Phone: +91 9496941433